
 

 

 

June 28, 2018 
 

Mr. Phillip Francis 
Director of Operations 
Livonia Public Schools 
15125 Farmington Road 
Livonia, MI 48154 
 

RE:    Contract Award Recommendation for Architectural/Engineering Design Services 
  Summer 2019 Project – Niji‐Iro Elementary 
 

Dear Mr. Francis: 
 

This letter transmits an update from Plante Moran Cresa (PMC) as it relates to the assignment to assist 
and advise Livonia Public Schools (LPS) in its selection of an Architectural/Engineering firm for the 
Project listed above.  This update represents the mutual efforts of PMC and LPS Administration and staff 
(the Bond Team) to present a framework in order to identify, evaluate and recommend an 
Architectural/Engineering firm for this Project. 
 

As you are aware, the Bond Team made a change two years ago to engage French Associates to 
complete the design work at Churchill High School.  Last year, French Associates was re‐engaged for the 
Summer 2018 Projects.  They are familiar with the District’s expectations and standards and have 
performed well over the term of the bond.  They also have the necessary staff available to complete the 
design work as required. 
 

Accordingly, the Bond Team is recommending French Associates as the Architectural/Engineering Design 
firm for the Summer 2019 Project listed above.  Niji‐Iro Elementary School was not part of the original 
bond scope and therefore was not included originally in any architectural contract.   French Associate’s 
proposal maintains the 5.25% fee that was used for award of Jackson Early Childhood and the Livonia 
Career Technical Center (LCTC) in 2017.  Their fee is based on a hard construction budget of 
$2,100,000.00.  The proposal also includes a small fee to prepare CAD backgrounds for this building as 
these CAD files are not available. 
 

With the Board’s concurrence, an Amendment for a lump sum amount of $112,500.00 will be prepared 
to French’s existing contract pending final review and approval of terms by District legal counsel. 
 
The Bond Team is available at the Board’s convenience to discuss the above rationale and answer any 
questions regarding this recommendation. 
 

Sincerely, 
 

PLANTE MORAN CRESA 

           
Scott Smith, LEED AP 
Senior Consultant 
 
Enclosures:   French Associates letter dated June 26, 2018 
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